Dear ACL LAG Member

As part of our work we regularly attend at meetings with the LAA and the other Representative
Bodies and we receive regular reports on the performance of the LAA which this month have
included some tips for consideration by practitioners when submitting any application to the LAA
including bills.

This month | have been authorised to make the report available to the members so please see the
attached which covers a number of topics as well as the billing issues from Page 37. There are a
number of hints and tips from the LAA caseworkers which | think may be interesting for you to assist
in keeping the number of rejects down. There may be data that can be shared with your colleagues if
you are part of a larger organisation.

You will find the reports in the same format as those we used to get from the LAA when they
supported our seminar days. Disappointingly this year the LAA are not able to attend at a seminar
for us but as soon as we can arrange something with them you will be notified.

If anyone would like to make a presentation online to the members at one of our seminars about
any subject close to your heart please would you let me know so we can take this into account when
planning our next event.

Have a good summer and keep safe and well after the relaxation of the lockdown.

Kind regards

Bob Baker
Co-Chair ACL LAG
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